
 
 Neuadd y Sir 

Y Rhadyr 
Brynbuga 

 
Dydd Mawrth, 21 Mehefin 2022 

 
Dear Cynghorwyr, 

CABINET 
 

Gofynnir i chi fynychu cyfarfod Cabinet a gynhelir yn Conference Room - Usk, NP15 1AD 
ar Dydd Mercher, 29ain Mehefin, 2022, am 5.00 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.   Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb 

 
 

2.   Datganiadau o Fuddiant 
 

 

3.   Y CYNLLUN CYMORTH DISGRESIYNOL COSTAU BYW 
 

Rhanbarthau/Wardiau a Effeithir: Pob un 

  
Pwrpas: Cytuno ar Gynllun Cymorth Disgresiynol  Costau Byw Sir Fynwy er mwyn 
dosbarthu £498,551 o gyllid i gefnogi’r sawl sydd wedi eu heffeithio fwyaf gan yr 
argyfwng Costau Byw.    
  
Awdur: Judith Langdon, Rheolwr Arloesi Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol  

  
Manylion Cyswllt: judithlangdon@monmouthshire.gov.uk  
  
 

1 - 18 

4.   GRŴP GWAITH CRONFA’R EGWLYS YNG NGHYMRU 
 
Rhanbarthau/Wardiau a Effeithir: Pob un 

  
Pwrpas: Pwrpas yr adroddiad hwn yw cyflwyno argymhellion i’r Cabinet o’r 
Rhestr o Geisiadau ar gyfer Cyfarfod 9 o’r Grŵp  Gwaith Cronfa’r Eglwys yng 
Nghymru sydd i’w gynnal ar 3ydd Mawrth 2022. 

  
Awdur: David Jarrett – Uwch Gyfrifydd –  Cymorth Busnes Cyllid Canolog  
  
Manylion Cyswllt: davejarrett@monmouthshire.gov.uk 

  
 

19 - 34 

 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
Paul Matthews 
Chief Executive 



 

 

 
 

PORTFFOLIOS CABINET 
 

Cynghorydd Sir  Maes Cyfrifoldeb Ward 

Mary Ann 
Brocklesby 
 

 Arweinydd  
Swyddogion Arweiniol – Paul Matthews, Matthew 
Gatehouse  
 
Stratgaeth a Chyfeiriad yr Awdurdod Cyfan 
Adolygiad  a gwerthusiad o berfformiad yr Awdurdod 
Cyfan 
Cabinet Cyfun Prifddinas-Ranbarth Caerdydd 
Gweithio rhanbarthol 
Perthynas gyda'r Llywodraeth 
CLlLlC, LGA a’r Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus  
 

Llanelly  
 

Paul Griffiths  Aelod Cabinet ar gyfer Economi Gynaliadwy a’r 
Dirprwy Arweinydd 
Swyddog Arweiniol – Frances O’Brien  
 
Dygnwch economaidd a ffocws ar Gynaliadwyedd gan 
weithio tuag at economi sylfaenol 
Cynllun Datblygu Lleol a Chynllun Datblygu Strategol  
Buddsoddi a Stiwardiaeth o ran Canol Trefi a 
Chymdogaethau  
Rheoli Datblygu a Rheoli Adeiladu 
Sgiliau a Chyflogaeth gan gynnwys swyddi gwyrdd a 
phrentisiaethau 
Bandeang 
Safonau masnach, Iechyd Amgylcheddol, Iechyd 
Cyhoeddus, Trwyddedi  
 

Chepstow Castle & 

Larkfield 

Rachel Garrick Aelod Cabinet ar gyfer Adnoddau  
Swyddogion Arweiniol – Peter Davies, Frances O’Brien, 
Matthew Phillips, Jane Rodgers 
 
Cyllid 
Datblygu a chynnig y gyllideb i’r Cyngor 
Technoleg ddigidol a technoleg gwybodaeth  
Adnoddau Dynol, y Gyflogres, Iechyd a Diogelwch 
Caffael Strategol – hyrwyddo lleoliaeth 
Tir ac Adeiladau 
Cynnal a chadw a rheoli eiddo 
Rheoli’r Fflyd 
Cynllunio Brys/Argyfwng  
 

Castell Cil-y-coed 



 

 

Martyn Groucutt  Aelod Cabinet ar gyfer Addysg  
Swyddogion Arweiniol – Will McLean, Ian Saunders  
 
Addysg Blynyddoedd Cynnar 
Addysg statudol ar gyfer pob oedran 
Anghenon dysgu ychwnageol / Cynhwysiant 
Addysg ôl-16 ac addysg oedolion 
Safonau a Gwelliannau Ysgolion 
Dysgu Cymunedol 
Rhaglen Ysgolion ar gyfer yr unfed ganrif ar hugain 
Gwasanaethau Ieuenctid  
 

Lansdown 

Sara Burch Aelod Cabinet ar gyfer Cymunedau Cynhwysol a 

Byw   

Swyddogion Arweiniol – Frances O’Brien, Ian Saunders, 

Jane Rodgers, Matthew Gatehouse 

 

Strategaeth Tai Fforddiadwy 

Digartrefedd  

Diogelwch Cymunedol 

Teithio Llesol 

Canolfannau Hamdden 

Chwarae a Chwaraeon 

Gwybodaeth i Dwristiaid, Amgueddfeydd, Theatrau ac 

Atyniadau  

 

Cantref 

Tudor Thomas Aelod Cabinet ar gyfer Gofal Cymdeithasol, Diogelu 
a Gwasanaethau Iechyd Hygyrch      
Swyddog Arweiniol – Jane Rodgers  
 
Gwasanaethau Plant 
Maethu a mabwysiadu 
Gwasanaethau Troseddu Ieuenctid 
Gwasanaethau Oedolion 
Diogelu ar draws yr Awdurdod Cyfan (plant ac oedolion) 
Anableddau 
Iechyd meddwl a llesiant 
Perthynas gyda’r darparwyr iechyd a mynediad at 
ddarpariaeth iechyd  

  

Park 

Catrin Maby Aelod Cabinet ar gyfer Newid Hinsawdd a’r 
Amgylchedd       
Swyddogion Arweiniol – Frances O’Brien, Matthew 
Gatehouse  
 
Datgarboneiddio 
Cynllunio Trafnidiaeth 
Cynhyrchu bwyta a chaffael bwyd lleol gan gynnwys 
amaeth-goedwigaeth a garddwriaeth leol 
Cynllunio’r rhwydwaith traffig 
Trafnidiaeth Gyhoeddus 
Priffyrdd gan gynnwys cefnffyrdd 
Palmentydd a’r lonydd cefn 

Drybridge 



 

 

Lliniaru rheoli ac adferiad yn dilyn llifogydd, ansawdd 
dŵr afonydd 
Rheoli gwastraff 
Gofalu am y strydoedd, sbwriel a mannau cyhoeddus 
Cefn gwlad, Bioamrywiaeth a hawliau tramwy 
cyhoeddus gan gynnwys parciau a mannau agored 
Cyfleusterau Cyhoeddus  
 

Catherine Fookes Aelod Cabinet ar gyfer Cydraddoldeb ac Ymgysylltu        
 
Swyddogion Arweiniol – Frances O’Brien, Matt Phillips, 
Matthew Gatehouse 
 
Anghydraddoldeb cymunedol (iechyd, incwm, maetheg, 
anfantais, gwahaniaethu, arwahanrwydd) 
Budd-daliadau 
Yr iaith Gymraeg 
Hyrwyddo democratiaeth ac ymgysylltu dinasyddion 
Hybiau Cymunedol a’r Canolfan Gyswllt 
Gwasanaethau i gwsmeriaid a phrofiadau dinasyddio 
Cyfathrebu, cysylltiadau cyhoeddus, marchnata 
Gweithio gyda mudiadau gwirfoddol 
Gwasanaeth Cofrestryddion 
Gwasanaethau Etholiadol 
Adolygu’r Cyfansoddiad 
Moeseg a Safonau  
 

Y Dref 

 



 

 

 

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
 

Ein diben 
  
Adeiladu Cymunedau Cynaliadwy a Chydnerth 
  
Amcanion y gweithiwn tuag atynt 
  

 Rhoi'r dechrau gorau posibl mewn bywyd i bobl   

 Sir lewyrchus a chysylltiedig 

 Cynyddu i'r eithaf botensial yr amgylchedd naturiol ac adeiledig 

 Llesiant gydol oes 

 Cyngor gyda ffocws ar y dyfodol 
  

Ein Gwerthoedd 
  
Bod yn agored. Rydym yn agored ac yn onest. Mae pobl yn cael cyfle i gymryd rhan mewn 

penderfyniadau sy'n effeithio arnynt, dweud beth sy'n bwysig iddynt a gwneud pethau 

drostynt eu hunain/eu cymunedau. Os na allwn wneud rhywbeth i helpu, byddwn yn dweud 

hynny; os bydd yn cymryd peth amser i gael yr ateb, byddwn yn esbonio pam; os na allwn 

ateb yn syth, byddwn yn ceisio eich cysylltu gyda'r bobl a all helpu - mae adeiladu 

ymddiriedaeth ac ymgysylltu yn sylfaen allweddol. 

Tegwch. Darparwn gyfleoedd teg, i helpu pobl a chymunedau i ffynnu. Os nad yw rhywbeth 

yn ymddangos yn deg, byddwn yn gwrando ac yn esbonio pam. Byddwn bob amser yn 

ceisio trin pawb yn deg ac yn gyson. Ni allwn wneud pawb yn hapus bob amser, ond byddwn 

yn ymrwymo i wrando ac esbonio pam y gwnaethom weithredu fel y gwnaethom.  

Hyblygrwydd. Byddwn yn parhau i newid a bod yn hyblyg i alluogi cyflwyno'r gwasanaethau 

mwyaf effeithlon ac effeithiol. Mae hyn yn golygu ymrwymiad gwirioneddol i weithio gyda 

phawb i groesawu ffyrdd newydd o weithio. 

Gwaith Tîm. Byddwn yn gweithio gyda chi a'n partneriaid i gefnogi ac ysbrydoli pawb i 

gymryd rhan fel y gallwn gyflawni pethau gwych gyda'n gilydd. Nid ydym yn gweld ein 

hunain fel 'trefnwyr' neu ddatryswyr problemau, ond gwnawn y gorau o syniadau, asedau ac 

adnoddau sydd ar gael i wneud yn siŵr ein bod yn gwneud y pethau sy'n cael yr effaith 

mwyaf cadarnhaol ar ein pobl a lleoedd. 

Caredigrwydd – Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw, 

gan roi pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a’r cysylltiadau sydd gennym â’n gilydd wrth wraidd pob 

rhyngweithio. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

1. PURPOSE: 

 

1.1 To agree a Monmouthshire Discretionary Cost of Living Support Scheme to distribute 

£498,551 of funding to support those most impacted by the Cost of Living crisis. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

2.1 To note the basis of the mandatory scheme which is currently being implemented. 

2.2 To consider Options ‘A’ and ‘B’ for the discretionary element of the ‘Cost of Living Support 

Scheme as detailed within paragraph three of the report and approve the recommended 

‘Option A’. 

2.3 To delegate authority to the Chief Officer for Communities and Place in consultation with the 

Leader/Cabinet Member Equalities and Engagement to make minor adjustments to the 

scheme to ensure the full amount is distributed. 

 

3. KEY ISSUES: 

 

3.1 Welsh Government Cost of Living Support Scheme 

3.1.1 The Mandatory Scheme  

Welsh Government has provided funding to local authorities to provide a one-off £150 cost-

of-living payment to all households in properties in Council Tax bands A to D, and to 

households in all Council Tax bands who receive support through our Council Tax Reduction 

Scheme.  Where households pay their Council Tax through direct debit these payments will 

be made automatically.  Where the Council does not hold bank details for these households, 

letters are being sent asking them to provide details in order that payments can be made. 

3.1.2  Full details on the scheme can be found at: Cost of Living Support Scheme: guide for local 

authorities  | GOV.WALES 

3.1.3 The Discretionary Scheme 

In addition to supporting the eligible categories outlined above through the mandatory 

scheme, each Local Authority may use the funding provided under the Discretionary 

Scheme to provide support to households it considers to need assistance with their living 

costs. This support may take any form the Council considers appropriate to satisfy the aims 

of the scheme. For example, a payment to a household not already covered in the main 

scheme; an additional payment on top of the £150 or by covering the cost of other services 

SUBJECT:  DISCRETIONARY COST OF LIVING SUPPORT SCHEME 

MEETING:  CABINET 

DATE:  29TH JUNE 2022 

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: ALL 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

https://gov.wales/cost-living-support-scheme-guide-local-authorities-html#section-93969
https://gov.wales/cost-living-support-scheme-guide-local-authorities-html#section-93969


provided to households in need by setting up an emergency fund to deal with a specific 

issue.  

3.1.4 Each local authority has complete autonomy to determine how it utilises the available funds 

in its area to achieve the aims of the overall scheme and in respect of the amount that is 

paid under the Discretionary Scheme.  

 

3.1.5 Monmouthshire has been allocated £498,551 through the Discretionary Scheme. In 

designing the options proposed below, officers have engaged widely with national and local 

partners and stakeholders.  A balance has been sought between the following factors: 

 

 Direct payments to individual households – such payments allow allows individuals to 

make efficient decisions which suit their circumstances best and which provide 

autonomy; 

 

 Impact – considering the scale of the financial pressures many households are facing, 

a single payment may make only a relatively small impact, whereas larger payments 

to support community infrastructure (including advice and support services) can have 

a longer-term impact, benefiting more people; 

 

 Targeting – approaches which are highly targeted are in some respects more efficient 

in benefiting those in the greatest need, but also come with a risk of designing out 

support for others who may be in need but not meet the specified criteria; 

 

 Delivery – any agreed scheme should be proportionate and must be deliverable within 

existing systems and resource constraints before the payment deadline of 30th 

September.  For instance, schemes which require households to actively claim the 

funding available are usually less effectively delivered than those which use already 

held data and bank details. 

 

3.1.6 In light of the above, two possible options are set out below (Option A and Option B) with 

differing degrees of weighting placed upon each of the above considerations.  

 

3.2 Option A: Scheme comprised of direct payments and targeted resilience support 

3.2.1 The option set out below seeks to maximise the amount of funding delivered directly to 

individual households.  This is achieved through a blend of direct payments to households 

and to community resilience support that is designed to support households in maximising 

their incomes. Evidence shows that these services are very effective in maximising income; 

as an illustration one welfare rights advisor (salary of c.£28k) has been able to support 75 

clients over a 12-month period, increasing or maintaining benefit to the value of £741,208. 

Table 3.2.2 

Ref Intervention – direct payments Rationale 

Estimated 
number 
affected 

Estimate of 
cost 
implication 

A1 Occupied by a Care leavers 

Corporate parenting duty and financial 
vulnerability due to absence of wider 
networks of support 8 £1,200 

Page 2



Ref Intervention – direct payments Rationale 

Estimated 
number 
affected 

Estimate of 
cost 
implication 

A2 
Occupied by a person who has a 
Severe Mental Impairment 

Households with disabilities incur additional 
unavoidable cost of living expenses 213 £31,950 

A3 
Unoccupied property where 
person moved to receive care 

Will still have bills to pay in respect of the 
property. Standing charges, insurance etc 12 £1,800 

A4 
Unoccupied property where 
person moved to provide care 

Will still have bills to pay in respect of the 
property. Standing charges, insurance etc 2 £300 

A5 Under 18s living alone 

The residents will in most cases be paying 
the utility bills and should be entitled to a 
payment to assist with the cost of living. 18 £2,700 

A6 Houses of Multiple Occupation 

Will not have received payment through 
main scheme but will still incur rising living 
expenses. 3 registered HMOs in the county.   
A reasonable estimate of individuals would 
be 15 15 £2,250 

A7 Occupied by full time student 
Fixed income which will not reflect 
increases in living costs 57 £8,550 

A8 Disabled Band E-I 
Households with disabilities incur additional 
unavoidable cost of living expenses 95 £14,250 

A9 

Payments for those in receipt of 
Fee School Meal recipients in any 
band (as of 15th Feb) 

Families with children are at greater risk of 
experiencing poverty. 1,133 £169,950 

A1
0 Occupied granny annex 

Separate household from main property not 
captured through main scheme 41 £6,150 

A1
1 

Increase value of Discretionary 
Housing Payment pot 

Monmouthshire currently receives £116,000 
from the DWP and MCC top this up by 
£60,000 to a total of £176,000.  The 
legislation allows for councils to top up their 
DHP by no more than 2.5% of the DWP 
award.  So, in Monmouthshire this would be 
£290,000 in total.  The referrals to MCC’s 
housing support service demonstrate a 
need for upstream support for those at 
potential risk of homelessness.  £114,000 

A1
2 

Households in temporary 
accommodation 

Will not have received main scheme but 
known to be under intense financial 
pressure 178 £26,700 

   

Total 
direct 
payments: £379,800 

 

 

 

Page 3



Ref 
Intervention –targeted 

resilience support Rationale Detail 

Estimate of 
cost 
implication 

A13 Fund additional income 
maximisation officers within the 

Housing Support Service 

The customer feedback for this service 
has been extremely strong showing it to 
be highly effective.  The system of support 
for people in financial difficulties is 
complex and fragmented. This is 
particularly challenging to navigate when 
experiencing stress caused by financial 
strain. There is currently, very limited 
capacity to take on any further caseload.  

1 x officer at 
Grade F SCP 
(19-23) 
£25,927 - 
£28,226 fixed 
term until 
March 2023  

£28,163 

A14 

Support for third sector advice 
and information provision 

As with MCC support and advice services, 
there is an issue with capacity.  There are 
also systemic pressures which include the 
length of time required to fully train an 
advice worker and several third sector 
organisations (including Citizens Advice, 
Mind and Pobl) reporting the staff 
retention issues that are caused by short 
term funding. 

Citizens 
Advice 1 x 
advice 
worker £38,000 

Mind 
Monmouthshi
re IAA 
worker 
(which would 
release the 
more 
specialist 
Welfare 
Rights 
Advisor to do 
more hours 
in specialist 
role)   £18,000 

A15 School hardship funds 

Based on experience of a pilot in the 
Chepstow cluster, and of individual school 
led funds in other areas. Allows payments 
to be made based on a qualitative 
assessment of need and can improve 
home/school relationships.  There is a risk 
that some schools may not feel 
comfortable making these decisions and 
not all schools currently have the 
structures set up to receive the money.  
Working on a cluster basis should 
ameliorate this somewhat. 

 
 
£18,000: 
£4,500 per 
cluster 
 £18,000 

A16 Fuel vouchers 

In recognition of the particular and acute 
pressure placed on households by rising 
energy costs. To be administered through 
third sector organisations (e.g., CAB , 
food banks) where structures already 
exist. This amount would be in addition to 
£20k pilot about to be rolled out through 
foodbanks.  N. B mechanisms are 
currently only in place to provide fuel 
vouchers to households on pre-payment 
meters.  £16,500 

  Total Targeted Resilience Support: £118,663 

  Grand Total: £498,463 

 

3.3 Option B: Blended approach with higher weighting towards community resilience 

3.3.1 Option B makes direct payments to all the categories identified in Option A, but with a lower 

payment of £100 instead of £150 to households eligible for free school meals.  This allows 

for a higher level of funding to be made available for community support and resilience 

spending.  

Page 4



 

Table 3.3.2 

Ref 
Intervention – direct 
payments Rationale 

Estimated 
number 
affected 

Estimate of 
cost 
implication 

B1 
Occupied by a Care 
leavers 

Corporate parenting duty and financial 
vulnerability due to absence of wider networks 
of support 8 £1,200 

B2 

Occupied by a person 
who has a Severe 
Mental Impairment 

Households with disabilities incur additional 
unavoidable cost of living expenses 213 £31,950 

B3 

Unoccupied property 
where person moved 
to receive care 

Will still have bills to pay in respect of the 
property. Standing charges, insurance etc 12 £1,800 

B4 

Unoccupied property 
where person moved 
to provide care 

Will still have bills to pay in respect of the 
property. Standing charges, insurance etc 2 £300 

B5 Under 18s living alone 

The residents will in most cases be paying the 
utility bills and should be entitled to a payment 
to assist with the cost of living. 18 £2,700 

B6 
Houses of Multiple 
Occupation 

Will not have received payment through main 
scheme but will still incur increased living 
costs. 3 registered HMOs in the county.   A 
reasonable estimate of individuals would be 15 15 £2,250 

B7 
Occupied by full time 
student 

Fixed income which will not reflect increases in 
living costs 57 £8,550 

B8 Disabled Band E-I 
Households with disabilities incur additional 
unavoidable cost of living expenses 95 £14,250 

B9 

Payments for those in 
receipt of Fee School 
Meal recipients in any 
band (as of 15th Feb) 

Families with children are at greater risk of 
experiencing poverty. £100 payment 1,133 £113,300 

B10 
Occupied granny 
annex 

Separate household from main property not 
captured through main scheme 41 £6,150 

B11 

Increase value of 
Discretionary Housing 
Payment pot 

Monmouthshire currently receives £116,000 
from the DWP and MCC top this up by 
£60,000 to a total of £176,000.  The legislation 
allows for councils to top up their DHP by no 
more than 2.5% of the DWP award.  So, in 
Monmouthshire this would be £290,000 in 
total.  The referrals to MCC’s housing support 
service demonstrate a need for upstream 
support for those at potential risk of 
homelessness.  £114,000 

B12 

Households in 
temporary 
accommodation 

Will not have received main scheme but known 
to be under intense financial pressure 178 £26,700 

   

Total direct 
payments: £323,150 

     Page 5



Ref 
Intervention – direct 
payments Rationale 

Estimated 
number 
affected 

Estimate of 
cost 
implication 

 
Intervention: 
community support Rationale 

Description of 
funding 

Indicative 
cost 

B13 

Fund additional 
income maximisation 
officers within the 
Housing Support 
Service 

The customer feedback for this service has 
been extremely strong showing it to be highly 
effective.  The system of support for people in 
financial difficulties is complex and 
fragmented. This is particularly challenging to 
navigate when experiencing stress caused by 
financial strain. There is currently, very limited 
capacity to take on any further caseload.  

1 x officer at 
Grade F SCP 
(19-23) £25,927 
- £28,226 fixed 
term until March 
2023  £28,163 

B14 

Support for third sector 
advice and information 
provision 

As with MCC support and advice services, 
there is an issue with capacity.  There are also 
systemic pressures which include the length of 
time required to fully train an advice worker 
and several third sector organisations 
(including Citizens Advice, Mind and Pobl) 
reporting the staff retention issues that are 
caused by short term funding. 

Citizens Advice 
1 x advice 
worker £37,750 

1 x Mind 
Monmouthshire 
wellbeing 
support worker 
(which would 
release the 
more specialist 
Welfare Rights 
Advisor to do 
more hours in 
specialist role) 
£18,000  £17,750 

B15 School hardship funds 

Based on experience of a pilot in the 
Chepstow cluster, and of individual school led 
funds in other areas. Allows payments to be 
made based on a qualitative assessment of 
need and can improve home/school 
relationships.  There is a risk that some 
schools may not feel comfortable making these 
decisions and not all schools currently have 
the structures set up to receive the money. 

£10,000 per 
cluster £40,000 

B16 Fuel vouchers 

In recognition of the particular and acute 
pressure placed on households by rising 
energy costs. To be administered through third 
sector organisations (e.g., CAB , food banks) 
where structures already exist. This amount 
would be in addition to £20k pilot about to be 
rolled out through foodbanks.  N. B 
mechanisms are currently only in place to 
provide fuel vouchers to households on pre-
payment meters.  £16,500 

Page 6



Ref 
Intervention – direct 
payments Rationale 

Estimated 
number 
affected 

Estimate of 
cost 
implication 

B17 

Support to build, 
promote and formalise 
community-giving / 
mutual aid structures 
across the county. 

We know from experience that Monmouthshire 
citizens are generally civic-minded and keen to 
offer support to others in their communities.  
Examples of highly flexible mutual aid type 
organisations already include ‘Cwtch Angels’ in 
Abergavenny, ‘Help for All’ in Goytre and, to 
some extent, ‘Chepstow Covid Helping Group’.  
With some support to develop models and 
structures there may be considerably ore 
benefit to be realised from this approach. 

One officer at 
grade H fixed 
term until March 
2023 £33,375 £33,375 

   

Total support 
interventions: £178,875 

   Grand total: £498,525 

 

4. EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES SOCIAL 

JUSTICE, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING): 

 

4.1 Rapid payments made from the Cost of Living Support Scheme will have a positive impact 

for recipients. The support will help maximise income to households and will help reduce 

hardship in the county.  Efforts have been made to specifically target funding toward the 

most vulnerable groups. 

 

5. OPTIONS APPRAISAL 

 

5.1 Members are invited to consider Options A and B as set out in Tables 3.2.2 and 3.3.2 above 

and approve the recommended ‘Option A’. 

 

6. EVALUATION CRITERIA 

 

6.1 The scheme will be monitored closely as it is rolled out, with close consideration paid to the 
number of households who have received direct and indirect support – and in respect of any 
anticipated underspend, to ensure that the full allocation is used. 

 
7. REASONS: 

 

7.1 This decision is required in order for the Council to deploy the funding allocated to it under 

the discretionary element of the Welsh Government Cost of Living Support Scheme. 

7.2 Option A is the preferred recommendation for the following reasons: 

 Alignment with the Council’s Strategic Objectives; 

 Provides 75% in direct payments and 25% supporting local organisations alongside 

recruitment of an additional Income Maximisation Officer within the Housing Support 

Service to provide direct support to individuals in need; 

 Provides an appropriate level of consistency with schemes for other authorities. 

 

 

 
Page 7



8. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: 

 

8.1 As set out in the Tables above. The costs associated with the Scheme itself are fully covered 

by the funding provided from Welsh Government.  The Council can move funding between 

the main scheme and discretionary scheme as it deems necessary to achieve the overall 

aims of the scheme. 

 

9. CONSULTEES: 

 

 Cabinet; 

 SLT; 

 Communities and Place DMT; 

 Chief Officer, Communities and Place; 

 Head of Shared Revenues and Benefits Service; 

 Head of Enterprise and Community Animation; 

 Tackling Poverty & Inequality Steering Group (including GAVO, Citizens Advice, Mind 

Monmouthshire); 

 Flexible Funding and Housing Support Strategic Manager 

 

10. BACKGROUND PAPERS: 

 

10.1  Welsh Government Guidance for Cost of Living Support Scheme (link in body of report) 

 

11. AUTHOR: Judith Langdon, Social Justice Innovation Manager 

 

12. CONTACT DETAILS: 

 

 Tel: 07970 151970 

 E-mail: judithlangdon@monmouthshire.gov.uk 

 

Page 8

mailto:judithlangdon@monmouthshire.gov.uk


 

 
     
 

Name of the Officer completing the evaluation 
Judith Langdon 
 
Phone no: 07970 151970 
E-mail: judithlangdon@monmouthshire.gov.uk 

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal 

To determine the basis for the distribution of  

Name of Service area 

Communities and Social Justive 

Date: 13th June 2022  

 

1. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics?  Please explain the impact, the 

evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.  

Protected 
Characteristics  

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 

characteristic 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the 
protected characteristic 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 

better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Age Citizens in certain age brackets are known 
to be, on average, more vunerable to 
poverty – particularlyyoung people living 
alone, those households with more than two 
children or with older adults with mental 
health impairments.  These groups have 
been targeted for support as part of the 
recommended proposal. 

None identified n/a 

Disability Disability is a serious risk factor for 
experiencing poverty.  This risk is reflected 
in the targeting of support towards 
households with disabilities and with SMIs 

None from this proposal specifically Keep under review as more 
opportunities for developing support 
emerge 

Integrated Impact Assessment document 
(incorporating Equalities, Future Generations, Welsh Language and 

Socio Economic Duty) 
 

P
age 9



Protected 
Characteristics  

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 

characteristic 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the 
protected characteristic 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 

better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Gender 

reassignment 

.None identified None identified Not applicable to this scheme 

Marriage or civil 

partnership 

Single parents are known to be at an 
increased risk of poverty.  This proposal 
does not target those households 
specifically but will provide support through 
the mechanisms that are targeted towards 
households with children  

None specifically, but over time ther may 
be scope for improve targeting of single 
parent households. 

As described. 

Pregnancy or 

maternity 

None identified None identified Not applicable to this scheme 

Race We know that nationally there is an 
increased prevalence of poverty amongst 
ethnic minority communities although do not 
hold this data specifically for 
Monmouthshire. 

None specifically identified. This is an area for further development 
in the future. 

Religion or Belief None identified None identified None identified 

Sex Women are disproportionately affected by 
poverty and low income, particularly as a 
consequence of caring responsibilities (both 
for children and for older relatives).  By 
targeting support at households receiving 
care this will positively impact women who 
have been adversely affected in ths way. 

None specifically identified. This is an area for further development 
in the future. 

P
age 10



Protected 
Characteristics  

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 

characteristic 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the 
protected characteristic 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 

better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Sexual Orientation None identified Not applicable to this scheme None identified 

2. The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice 

The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to  have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome which result from socio-

economic disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with our commitment as an authority to Social Justice. 

 Describe any positive impacts your 

proposal has in respect of people 

suffering socio economic 

disadvantage 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has in respect of 
people suffering socio economic 
disadvantage. 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 
better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

 

Socio-economic 

Duty and Social 

Justice  

The entire scheme and its supporting rationale 

(set out in paragraphs 3.1.5 and 7) is designed 

to provide financial support based upon relative 

need.  By providing cash payments to 

households they will be able to use the money 

efficiently and with autonomy to meet their own 

needs.  The funds invested into social 

infrastructure will provide a degree of longevity to 

support people in the greatest need on an 

ongoing basis. 

No negative impacts specifically identified. 

 

 

 

The challenge will be to continue to do more to 

support our residents through the cost of living 

crisis in a way that provides the greatest 

benefit to those in greatest need. 

 

  

P
age 11



3. Policy making and the Welsh language. 

 

 
4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below?  Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together 
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal.  There’s no need to put something in every box if it is not 
relevant!

 
How does your proposal impact 
on the following aspects of the 
Council’s Welsh Language 
Standards: 

 

 Describe the positive impacts of 

this proposal 

 

 
Describe the negative impacts 
of this proposal 

 

What has been/will be done 
to mitigate any negative 
impacts or better contribute 
to positive impacts 
 

Policy Making  

Effects on the use of the Welsh 

language,  

Promoting Welsh language  

Treating the Welsh language no 

less favourably 

All Welsh language obligations will be complied 

with        

None identified  

Operational  

Recruitment & Training of 

workforce 

 

All Welsh language obligations will be complied 

with 

None identified  

Service delivery  

Use of Welsh language in service 

delivery  

Promoting use of the language 

All communication will be bilingual in 

accordance with council policy. 

None identified  

P
age 12



 Well Being Goal  

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 

Describe the positive and negative impacts. 

What actions have been/will be taken to 

mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts? 

A prosperous Wales 
Efficient use of resources, skilled, 
educated people, generates wealth, 
provides jobs 

Tackling povety is an essential precursor and 

adjunct to promoting prosperity. 

Will be kept under review for further opportunity 

A resilient Wales 
Maintain and enhance biodiversity and 
ecosystems that support resilience and 
can adapt to change (e.g. climate 
change) 

N/a N/a 

A healthier Wales 
People’s physical and mental 
wellbeing is maximized and health 
impacts are understood 

Physical and mental health are directly 

connected to poverty, wealth and income 

Will be kept under review for further opportunity 

A Wales of cohesive communities 
Communities are attractive, viable, 
safe and well connected 

Postiive impact from investing in targeted 

community resilience support 

Will be kept under review for further opportunity 

A globally responsible Wales 
Taking account of impact on global 
well-being when considering local 
social, economic and environmental 
wellbeing 

N/a N/a 

A Wales of vibrant culture and 
thriving Welsh language 
Culture, heritage and Welsh language 
are promoted and protected.  People 
are encouraged to do sport, art and 
recreation 

N/a N/a 

A more equal Wales 
People can fulfil their potential no 
matter what their background or 
circumstances 

This report has a positive impact by actively addressing 

poverty and by targeting those groups considered to be 

most vulnerable 

Attention will be paid as to how effectively the scheme 

is being implemented and for any further opportunities 

to alleviate financial hardship in the county. 

 

P
age 13



5. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development? 

Sustainable Development 

Principle  

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met 

this principle?  If yes, describe how.  If not explain 

why. 

Are there any additional actions to be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts? 

Balancing 

short term 

need with 

long term and 

planning for 

the future 

This fund is designed to address an immediate cost of living crisis 

in an urgent manner.  By targeting support to the most vulnerable 

wherever possible it will contribute towards building their 

resilience for the longer term. 

Not of this specific scheme, but the council’s wider efforts to 
address poverty and inequality take a long term outlook 
wherever possible. 

Working 

together with 

other 

partners to 

deliver 

objectives  

The proposals in the paper have been developed with 

partner organisations (through the Tackling Povety and 

Inequailty Steering Group) and will be delivered in 

partnership with the voluntary and community sector 

through direct funding. 

None identified. 

Involving 

those with 

an interest 

and seeking 

their views 

The priority areas identified are based upon feeback from clients 

and citizens who have used advice and support services and who 

have taken part in research. 

A key future action is to develop a Cost of Living Panel to 
improve our co-productive approach to tackling poverty 

Putting 

resources 

into 

preventing 

problems 

occurring or 

getting 

worse 

This fund is designed to address an immediate cost of living crisis 

in an urgent manner.  By targeting support to the most vulnerable 

wherever possible it will contribute towards building their 

resilience for the longer term. 

Not of this specific scheme, but the council’s wider efforts to 
address poverty and inequality take a preventative approach 
wherever possible. 

P
age 14



Sustainable Development 

Principle  

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met 

this principle?  If yes, describe how.  If not explain 

why. 

Are there any additional actions to be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts? 

Considering 

impact on all 

wellbeing 

goals 

together and 

on other 

bodies 

.None identified None identified 

 
  

P
age 15



6. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on the following important responsibilities: Corporate 
Parenting and Safeguarding.  Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?   
 

 Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has  

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has  

What will you do/ have you done 
to mitigate any negative impacts 
or better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Safeguarding  Positive impact by providing support to 

households with vulnerable adults. 
.None identified  

Corporate Parenting  Positive impact by providing payment to care 

leavers. 
None identified  

 
7. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal? 
 

- Number of households meeting each of the criteria set out in Options A and B of main report 
- Number of householdsin council tax bands E & F 
- Number of households with school age children in receipt of Universal credit but not entitled to free school meals 
- Number of households with children of compulsory school age 
- Number of households in receipt of free domicillary care 
- Bevan Foundation data on private rental housing market in Wales https://www.bevanfoundation.org/resources/wales-housing-crisis-an-update-on-

the-private-rental-market-in-wales/ 
- Use of discretionary housing payments in Monmouthshire for 21/22 and 22/23 to date 

 

8. SUMMARY:  As a result of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have 
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future? 

 

.Rapid payments made from the Cost of Living Support Scheme will have a positive impact for recipients. The support will help maximise 

income to households and will help reduce hardship in the county.  Efforts have been made to specifically target funding toward the most 

vulnerable groups. 

 

 

P
age 16

https://www.bevanfoundation.org/resources/wales-housing-crisis-an-update-on-the-private-rental-market-in-wales/
https://www.bevanfoundation.org/resources/wales-housing-crisis-an-update-on-the-private-rental-market-in-wales/


 

 

9. ACTIONS: As a result of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if 
applicable. 

 

What are you going to do  When are you going to do it?  Who is responsible  

Monitor closely the rate at which payments are made in order to ensure 

the full amount is spent within the available period 

Immediate Social Justice Innovation 

Manager / Head of Shared 

Revenues and Benefits 

Service 

   

   

 

10. VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally 

within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision making process.  It is important to keep a record of this 

process to demonstrate how you have considered and built in equality and future generations considerations  wherever 

possible. 

 

Version 

No. 

Decision making stage  Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following 

consideration 

1 SLT / Informal Cabinet  7th June 2022 Consideration as to the feasibility of including additional 

categories for direct payments, including households with school 

aged children in receipt of Universal Credt but not eligible for free 

school meals 

2 Cabinet 29th June 2022  

    

 

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



   
 

 

- Page 1 - 

 

 
1. PURPOSE: 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to make recommendations to Cabinet on the 

Schedule of Applications for the Welsh Church Fund Working Group Meeting 9 
held on the 03rd March 2022. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION: 
 
2.1 We resolved that the following grants be awarded as per the schedule of 

applications. 
 
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS CONSIDERED 2021/22 – MEETING 9. 
 

1. St Bridget’s Church, St Brides, Netherwent, requested £5,000 for the 
Installation of an eco-friendly, waterless composting toilet at the church due to 
the unavailability of running water. 
 
 Recommendation: £2,500 awarded to assist in providing toilet facilities for the 
benefit of the parishioners and wider community who visit the site.  
 

2. St Peter's Church, Dixton, Monmouth, requested £3,000 to connect the 
Church to the Mains Water Supply as currently there is no mains running water 
in the church. 
 
 Recommendation: £2,000 awarded to assist in providing mains water for the 
benefit of the parishioners and wider community who use the site.  
 

3. Buckholt Village Hall, Monmouth, requested £1,000 for the purchase of two 
folding table tennis tables for recreational use by elderly members of the 
community 
 
Recommendation: £420 awarded to assist in providing for the cost of a table 
tennis table for the elderly users of the hall. 
 

3.  OPTIONS APPRAISAL 
 

Options available to the Committee are driven by the information supplied by the 
applicants. 

 
4. EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 

No evaluation criteria are applicable to the grant awarded by the trust. 

 

SUBJECT:  WELSH CHURCH FUND WORKING GROUP  

MEETING: Cabinet 

DATE: 15th June 2022 

DIVISIONS/WARD AFFECTED: All   

Page 19

Agenda Item 4



- Page 2 - 

 
5. REASONS 

 
A Meeting took place on Thursday 03rd March 2022 of the Welsh Church Fund 
Committee Working Group to recommend the payment of grants as detailed in 
the attached schedule (Appendix 1). 

 
County Councillors in attendance at meeting 9:  
 

  County Councillor A. Webb (Chair) 
County Councillor D. Evans (Vice Chair) 
County Councillor B. Strong 
County Councillor S. Woodhouse 
 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE at meeting 9: 
  
 D Jarrett Central Finance  
 R Williams    Committee Administration 
 

5.1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

None. 
 

5.2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE at meeting 9 
 

 None 
 

5.3 CONFIRMATION OF REPORT OF PREVIOUS MEETINGs 
 

The minutes of the meetings held on the 27th January 2022 
 

6. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS    
 

A total of £4,920 has been allocated to applicants at Meeting 9 of the Welsh 
Church Fund Committee This final distribution represents the full allocation of the 
budget for the 2021-22 financial year and therefore no balances are carried 
forward to 2022-23. 

 
7. WELLBEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS IMPLICATIONS 

(INCORPORATING EQUALITIES, SUSTAINABILITY, SAFEGUARDING AND 

CORPORATE PARENTING): 

 
There are no Future Generations, equality, safeguarding, corporate parenting or 
sustainable development implications directly arising from this report. The 
assessment is contained in the attached appendix. 

 
8. CONSULTEES: 

 
Senior Leadership Team 
All Cabinet Members 
Head of Legal Services 
Assistant Head of Finance 
Central Finance Management Accountant 

Page 20



- Page 3 - 

 
9. BACKGROUND PAPERS: 

 
Welsh Church Fund Schedule of Applications 2021/22– Meeting 9 (Appendix 1)  
 

10. AUTHOR: 
 

David Jarrett – Senior Accountant – Central Finance Business Support 
 
11. CONTACT DETAILS  
 

Tel. 01633 644657 
e-mail: davejarrett@monmouthshire.gov.uk 

Page 21

mailto:davejarrett@monmouthshire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



WELSH CHURCH FUND - APPLICATIONS 2021/22 APPENDIX 1

MEETING 9: 03rd March 2022

ORGANISATION
ELECTORAL 

DIVISION

Signed by

Councillor
REQUEST DECISION NATURE OF PROJECT REQUEST

PROJECT

TOTAL

COST

DATE 

Application

Received

D of I* Additional Information

NEW APPLICATIONS

AWAITING DECISION £ £ £

1
St Bridget’s Church, St Brides, 

Netherwent
Caerwent P. Murphy £5,000 £2,500

Installing an eco-friendly, waterless composting toilet at the 

church 
£19,090 09/01/22 No

There are no toilet facilities at the church and as it is the only community 

building in the parish, they would like to make the space more useful and 

accessible. The church is in the middle of a scheduled ancient monument, 

there is no drainage and no water on the site so the only practical option is an 

eco-friendly waterless composting toilet. envisage that the parish will 

contribute half of the cost from funds that have been raised over the years and 

half will be funded by grants.

2
St Peter's Church , Dixton, 

Monmouth

Dixton - with-

Osbaston
Richard Roden £3,000 £2,000

Require funding to connect the Church to the Mains Water 

Supply as currently no mains running water in the church
£8,087 16/02/22 No

THE Church currently uses a borehole for fresh water requirements, but this 

becomes unusable after periods of flooding

3 Buckholt Village Hall Drybridge Mat Feakins £994 £420
Funding requested for the purchase of two folding table tennis 

tables for recreational use by elderly members of the community
£994 01/03/22 No

Currently a group of over 80's meet regularly to play and the acquisition of two 

tables would enable a wider age group to use the facilities

Deferred Applications

SUB TOTAL Meeting 9 £8,994 £4,920

OTHER INFORMATION :

MEETING DATE CABINET AWARD

1 April 15th 2021 May 5th 2021 4,400

2 May 13th 2021 June 09th 2021 3,000

3 June 24th 2021 July 07th 2021 4,250

4 July 22nd 2021 Sept 01st 2021 2,470

5 Sept 23rd 2021 Oct 06th 2021 5,500

6 Nov 04th 2021 Dec 01st 2021 2,000

7 Dec 22nd 2021 Jan 19th 2022 5,400

8 Jan 27th 2022 Mar 02nd 2022 2,500

9 Mar 3rd 2022 June 15th 2022 4,920

TOTAL AWARDED FOR 2021/22 34,440

BUDGET 2021/22 34,440

BALANCE B/F TO 2021/22 £0

Monmouthshire's Allocation for 2021/22 £34,440

REMAINING BALANCE c/fwd to 2022/23 £0

*D of I = Declaration of Interest

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 
     
 

Name of the Officer 
D Jarrett 

Phone no: 4657 

E-mail:   davejarrett@monmouthshire.gov.uk 

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal 

To assess the Grant Allocation Processes of the Welsh Church Fund 
for the meeting of the Welsh Church Fund Working Group on the 
03rd March 2022 

Name of Service 

Finance 

Date Future Generations Evaluation 

03rd March 2022 

 

1. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics?  Please explain the impact, the 

evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.  

Protected 
Characteristics  

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 

characteristic 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the 
protected characteristic 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 

better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Age Encouraging the socializing of differing age 

groups through social provision 

No negative impact  
 

Disability Proposal to assist in the provision of 

disabled facilities. 

No negative impact  

Gender 

reassignment 

.No impact No negative impact  

Integrated Impact Assessment document 
(incorporating Equalities, Future Generations, Welsh Language and 

Socio Economic Duty) 
 

P
age 25



Protected 
Characteristics  

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 

characteristic 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the 
protected characteristic 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 

better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Marriage or civil 

partnership 

No impact No negative impact  

Pregnancy or 

maternity 

No impact No negative impact  

Race .No impact No negative impact  

Religion or Belief .Encouraging religion through education at 

the point of delivery through the provision of 

enhanced facilities 

No negative impact  

Sex No impact No negative impact  

Sexual Orientation .No Impact No Negative impact  

2. The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice 

The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to  have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome which result from socio-

economic disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with our commitment as an authority to Social Justice. 

P
age 26



 Describe any positive impacts your 

proposal has in respect of people 

suffering socio economic 

disadvantage 

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has in respect of 
people suffering socio economic 
disadvantage. 

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 
better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

 

Socio-economic 

Duty and Social 

Justice  

N/A No Negative impact  

 

 

 

 

  

P
age 27



3. Policy making and the Welsh language. 

 

 
4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below?  Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together 
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal.  There’s no need to put something in every box if it is not 
relevant!

 
How does your proposal impact 
on the following aspects of the 
Council’s Welsh Language 
Standards: 

 

 Describe the positive impacts of 

this proposal 

 

 
Describe the negative impacts 
of this proposal 

 

What has been/will be done 
to mitigate any negative 
impacts or better contribute 
to positive impacts 
 

Policy Making  

Effects on the use of the Welsh 

language,  

Promoting Welsh language  

Treating the Welsh language no 

less favourably 

N/A No Negative impact  

Operational  

Recruitment & Training of 

workforce 

 

N/A No Negative impact  

Service delivery  

Use of Welsh language in service 

delivery  

Promoting use of the language 

N/A No Negative impact  

P
age 28



 Well Being Goal  

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 

Describe the positive and negative impacts. 

What actions have been/will be taken to 

mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts? 

A prosperous Wales 
Efficient use of resources, skilled, 
educated people, generates wealth, 
provides jobs 

       N/A  

A resilient Wales 
Maintain and enhance biodiversity and 
ecosystems that support resilience and 
can adapt to change (e.g. climate 
change) 

N/A  

A healthier Wales 
People’s physical and mental 
wellbeing is maximized and health 
impacts are understood 

N/A  

A Wales of cohesive communities 
Communities are attractive, viable, 
safe and well connected 

N/A  

A globally responsible Wales 
Taking account of impact on global 
well-being when considering local 
social, economic and environmental 
wellbeing 

N/A  

A Wales of vibrant culture and 
thriving Welsh language 
Culture, heritage and Welsh language 
are promoted and protected.  People 
are encouraged to do sport, art and 
recreation 

N/A  

A more equal Wales 
People can fulfil their potential no 
matter what their background or 
circumstances 

N/A  

 

P
age 29



5. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development? 

Sustainable Development 

Principle  

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met 

this principle?  If yes, describe how.  If not explain 

why. 

Are there any additional actions to be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts? 

Balancing 

short term 

need with 

long term and 

planning for 

the future 

N/A  

Working 

together with 

other 

partners to 

deliver 

objectives  

N/A  

Involving 

those with 

an interest 

and seeking 

their views 

N/A  

Putting 

resources 

into 

preventing 

problems 

occurring or 

getting 

worse 

N/A  

P
age 30



Sustainable Development 

Principle  

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met 

this principle?  If yes, describe how.  If not explain 

why. 

Are there any additional actions to be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts? 

Considering 

impact on all 

wellbeing 

goals 

together and 

on other 

bodies 

.N/A  

 
  

P
age 31



6. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on the following important responsibilities: Corporate 
Parenting and Safeguarding.  Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?   
 

 Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has  

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has  

What will you do/ have you done 
to mitigate any negative impacts 
or better contribute to positive 
impacts? 

Safeguarding  Not applicable .  

Corporate Parenting  Not applicable   

 
7. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal? 
 

The evidence and data used for the assessment of each applicant to the Welsh Church Fund is supplied by the applicant upon submission of 
their application. The data and information supplied or subsequently requested is used to form the basis of the Committees’ decision on 
whether to award a qualifying grant. 
 

 

8. SUMMARY:  As a result of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have 
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future? 

 

. The grant aid supports and highlights the positive effect that decisions the Welsh Church Fund Working Group have on the applicants funding 

requests from Voluntary Organisations, Local Community Groups, Individuals and Religious Establishments.  

All awards are made in the belief that the funding is utilised for sustainable projects and cultural activities that benefit individuals, organisations, 

communities and their associated assets.  

All grants are awarded within the Charitable Guidelines of the Trust 

P
age 32



 

 

9. ACTIONS: As a result of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if 
applicable. 

 

What are you going to do  When are you going to do it?  Who is responsible  

Award grants June 2022 Welsh Church Fund 

   

   

 

10. VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally 

within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision making process.  It is important to keep a record of this 

process to demonstrate how you have considered and built in equality and future generations considerations  wherever 

possible. 

 

Version 

No. 

Decision making stage  Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following 

consideration 

1 Cabinet 15th June 2022  

    

    

 

P
age 33



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Y CYNLLUN CYMORTH DISGRESIYNOL COSTAU BYW
	2a. Discretionary Scheme Integrated Impact Assessment document

	4 GRŴP GWAITH CRONFA’R EGWLYS YNG NGHYMRU
	1a. Appendix 1 - WCF Working Group 2021-22 Meeting 9 03rd March 2022
	1b. The Welsh Church Fund Working Group Meeting 9 2021-22 EQIA


